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From: Credible Partner Conference <events@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 12:05 PM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Save Your Seat Today - Keynote Speaker Announced for Credible's 11th Annual Partner Conference!

Meet Credible's Keynote Speaker, Christopher Kennedy Lawford!

In recovery for more than 30 years from drug addiction, Lawford was first diagnosed with depression in 1979. Currently, 
he is managing symptoms of low level manic depression, which has been an underlying cause in his battle with 
substance abuse. Co-occurring mental illness and substance use disorders has been present in his family throughout the 
generations, and is an issue Lawford can proudly address and analyze in both the public and private sectors. He 
currently works with the United Nations, the Canadian Center on Substance Abuse, the White House Office on Drug 
Control Policy, and the World Health Organization. 

In 2009, California Governor Arnold Schwarzenegger appointed Kennedy Lawford to the California Public Health 
Advisory Committee. In 2011, he was named Goodwill Ambassador for the United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime to 
promote activities supporting drug treatment, care, and recovery. He also serves as national advocacy consultant for 
Caron Treatment Centers. 
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Christopher Kennedy Lawford's New York Times bestselling memoir, Symptoms of Withdrawal, 
offered readers a startling, first-hand look at his own addiction to drugs and alcohol, prompting People magazine to write, 
"Few have written so well about the joy of drugs, and few are as unsparing about their drug-driven selfishness". In his 
bestselling follow-up, Moments of Clarity, Lawford presents "Voices from the Front Lines of Addiction and Recovery." 
With contributions from Tom Arnold, Alex Baldwin, Meredith Baxter, Jamie Lee Curtis, Richard Dreyfuss, Anthony 
Hopkins and many others, Moments of Clarity is an important addition to the literature of recovery. 

Credible is delighted to have Christopher Kennedy Lawford as our keynote speaker at the 2018 Partner Conference! Mr. 
Lawford will be sharing his story about his own addictions to drugs and alcohol and his journey to recovery. 

Following his presentation, Christopher Kennedy Lawford will be available to sign copies of his book "Moments of 
Clarity: Voices from the Front Lines of Addiction and Recovery". 

Act now to save your seat and be a part of our 11th Annual Partner Conference! 

Register Today! 

We appreciate your continued Partnership, and look forward to seeing you in Baltimore! 

Jaclyn O'Donnell 
Executive Vice President 
o. 301-652-9500 x3082
e. jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com  |  www.credibleinc.com

Having trouble with the link? Simply copy and paste the entire address into your web browser: 
http://www.cvent.com/d/u3HQI4CF4EiU9D8lVCVcAg/9lw0/P1/1Q? 

If you no longer want to receive emails from Credible Partner Conference please click this link: Opt-Out 


